
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: All Potential Proposers 

FROM: Jessica Carraher, Director of Business Services 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1, 2023-25, Painting at Midland Parkway 

DATE: October 21, 2022 

 

 

1. Is mural in Main Lobby being covered? 

No, the mural in the Main Lobby will not be covered. 

 

2. Is color staying the same on walls and doors?  

Yes, the color on the walls and doors shall remain the same. 

 

3. Is the attached PDF an accurate representation of area to be painted?  

Yes 

 

4. Are the accent walls going to remain?  

Yes, the accent walls shall remain. 

 

5. Is the 6,000 sq ft spread out throughout the building? Also, the solicitation says there 

is 11,500 linear feet of wall space, what’s that entail? Is that the trim around the 

window and crown molding throughout? 

Yes, 6,000 sq. ft. is spread throughout the building. 

Yes, 11,500 linear feet of wall space is assumed to include the trim around the windows 

and crown molding throughout.  

Note: Measurements provided are an estimation. It is the Contractors responsibility to 

visit the work site to determine the workload and necessary resources to carryout services 

prior to submitting a response. 

 


